Questions pertaining to the Keesler AFB Multimedia Services requirement are listed below with
answers in bold type.

Q: Is the command looking for someone to take over operation of an existing facility, including
its equipment and staff, or is this a new studio that needs new equipment and hires?

A: This requirement is for an existing operation/facility.

Q: Are there also Airmen (or other active servicemembers) stationed or assigned to this studio?

A:Yes

Q: What is the current contract number that these services are provided under?

A: FA301018C0022

Q: Who is the incumbent Contractor providing these services?

A: K-MAR Industries, Inc.

Q: What is the total Contract Value?
A: $2,428,460

Q: Are Past Performance Questionnaires (Attachment 4) required to be sent out for contracts
with a CPARS in place, or may a copy of the CPARS be provided?

A: A copy may be provided in case the Contracting Officer does not have access to the CPARS.

Q: Evaluation Factors for Award (page 54 of 56) §(f) references FAR 15.305 (a)(2)(iii) in part,
“Past performance information regarding predecessor companies, or subcontractors that will
perform a major percentage of the effort will be considered as highly as past performance
information for the principal offeror.” Please clarify that the Agency will include the full context
of FAR 15.305 (a)(2)(iii) and consider past performance information regarding key personnel
who have relevant experience as highly as past performance information for the principal
offeror.



A: The CO determined subcontractors that perform a major percentage of the effort will be
considered. There are no key personnel specified in this requirement.

Q: On Page 51-Instructions to Offerors, Paragraph 6: 2) Submit the completed Past Performance
Questionnaire (PPQ) form (Attachment 4). It is clear that the offeror ensures the references listed in
Attachment 3 are provided the PPQ and the references are required to submit the PPQ directly to Craig
Meints and Cynthia Lee. Is there a requirement for the offeror to submit Attachment 4 for each of their
references with their proposal?

A: The solicitation specifies submission of PPQ’s from the requestor to the 81 CONS POC's.



